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' Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:33:14 PM
_ To: ‘ arding <Cameron Ing .Ofg
| Subject: RE:KVO 12839.1 - Redondo Beach - 3 More Path of History Markers Ready

4
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From: Cameron Harding

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Gary Margolis <Gary.Margolis@redondo.org>

Subject: Re: KVO 12839.1 - Redondo Beach - 3 More Path of History Markers Ready

Should we make it a discussion item for the next Commission meeting and let them vote/decide?

Cameron Harding
Community Services Director
City of Redondo Beach
On May 1, 2023, st 2:02 PM, Gary Margolis <Gary.Margolis @redondo org> wrote:

lwillrespondinmoudchllmthn.muﬂyoujustsent.butdidyoummombelowwhidlIsentlast
Wednesday?

So now he's not taking “nc” for an answer from you, either. Elizabeth should have :hared her reply with
us before she sent it to Ron. Her conclusion Isn’t quite correct.

Even if there is money, you should let him know that you are mthhde’ali “historical”
allocations on POH. They've nhwndealMSQ,woonPHlnmaandmﬂﬂmonmnmm.As '
fanalknow,Coundlmwgm&umummmdom,bmﬂwdohmnmmﬂumw

the museum.

ihm: Gnrv Margolis .' E ;

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 6:00 PM
' To: Cameron Harding .Hardi

Ce: Gary Margolis '

Subject: RE: KVO 12839.1 - Redondo Beach - 3 Mare Path of History Markers Ready

Woe told him ﬂ\atmonﬂuqo.&yaumuh.-ho'sgoittowanttouawlut’s’hﬁbftheﬂmh_
Mlﬁmmm'mbfﬁntmummﬁnnﬂgu(up.mm)fmm '
museum so we can proparly store some things, and the Commission identified thousands of dollars of
other stuff. I'd tell him ha can have 1 sign, but even that will eat up at least $4,500 which doesn’t leave
* much. P'm preparing an email to Robart now. I'm not sure wa've even done the bids and PO stufffor
POMH. '

My preference would be to tell him what you told him about the ito Family Open Space and the signs he
' wants to put up in Dominguez Park = You'll try to get his projects included as part of those CIPs, butif
- City Council doesn’t fund them, ho'ﬂhmtomcuﬁﬂiﬁnﬁnmnmwouﬂtm mhmdnm

Gary




